

Website

Personal: www.alexmilburn.info

LinkedIn: <http://lnkd.in/bqhDiX6>

PERSONAL PROFILE

A dedicated and trustworthy professional with over three years' experience working in computer programming roles. Member of a cutting edge team and responsible for the evolution and progression of a procurement based software product at #####. Looking for a challenging position that offers an opportunity to become part of an exciting company who are on the forefront of software development.

EDUCATION

University - United Kingdom

Grade: First Class Honours

BSc Business Computing

Completed: June 2010

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

January 2011 - Present

- Heavily involved with maintaining and extending the company's flagship procurement software product - the main source of income for the business.
- Implemented Adapters and Web Services to interface with internal and third party tools.
- Redesigned the business layer logic and wrote data migration scripts in order to keep older parts of the software up to date.
- Researched new technologies, APIs and Methodologies.
- Created the foundations for test driven development, which was essential for the team when implementing new areas of the product.
- Chosen to take part in a Microsoft MCPD program which proved to be highly beneficial for both myself and the company.

Web Developer

June 2010 - December 2010

- Worked as the lead developer on the company's e-learning portfolio website. Acted as the main point of contact with Leeds University in order to create enhancements and resolve defects.
- Responsible for interfacing the company's first mobile application with the portfolio product. A WCF web service was used to achieve the interoperability that was required.
- Attended weekly meetings where members of the development team would share ideas, teach and discuss new and upcoming web technologies.

Web Developer

August 2008 - August 2009

- Employed at the ##### as part of the university Work Experience Program.
- Created bespoke web and desktop applications using ASP.NET and C#.
- Worked as the sole developer on a long term Silverlight project. The end result was an interactive application which aided hospital staff when viewing and tracking patient records.

SKILLS

- **Web/Application Development** - ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server, LINQ, JavaScript, AJAX, Anthem, JQuery, HTML 5, CSS 3, Silverlight, MVC.
- **Platforms / Environments** - Visual Studio 2005/2008/2010/2013, .NET 3.0/3.5/4.0/4.5 SQL Server 2005/2008, Microsoft Team Foundation Server, IIS 7/7.5/8.0

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Obtained Microsoft Certified Professional qualification 'Web Applications Development with Microsoft .NET Framework 4.0 (70-515)'.
- Involved in the Creation of #####'s first successful iPhone App - [Link to app](#).
- Won the 'Best Overall Computing Project' award for final year project / dissertation. Project also featured in the local press [link to article](#).

INTERESTS/HOBBIES

- Rock climbing, Hiking, Camping, Swimming, Soccer.
- Music, DJing.
- Science, Technology, Computing.
- Culture, Travelling.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST